STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 20, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
GARREY CARRUTHERS

GOVERNOR

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
P.0. Box 806
Eunice, NM 88231

Attn: John English

Re: Langlie Mattix Penrose Sand Unit Tr. 33 #2-C
Section 33, 7225, R37E

Gentlemen:

The temporary abandonment of the above-referenced well has been
approved. As discussed we will need a report on this well every
six months. This well is located in the R-5003 area and we
conduct a bradenhead test on wells in this area in September
each year. However, you will be required to take a pressure
reading on the surface casing annulus and the production casing
annulus in March each year and report the results to this

office in writing. Send this information to attention of
Bonnie Prichard.

Very truly yours,

0ILACONSERVATION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed

cc: Bonnie Prichard



